From:

To: NI Enquiries

Cc:

Subject: Re: TR020005 — Gatwick Airport Northern Runway
Date: 04 January 2025 09:38:55

T R Mullender

Interested Party Ref: 20046025

Dear Sir/Madam

Governments of all persuasions tell me | must upgrade my comfortable, cosy, cottage which lies
directly beneath the flight path to Gatwick Airport.. | am told that | must spend many thousands of
pounds to replace my fully functional heating systems with inferior ones in order to cut my CO2
emissions to a minimum while these proposals will ensure that many thousands of tons of greenhouse
gases are jettisoned into the atmosphere above my head on a daily basis, both winter and summer.
Add to this the constant noise pollution, which already begins at 4am every morning. Clearly, this must
have a negative impact on both our physical and mental wellbeing.

In this age of internet conferencing | would imagine the trend should be for less air traffic, not more,
and the impact of another runway does not end there, there is the question of the massive increase in

road traffic and its implications for congestion and pollution for many miles around. All in all, this
proposal represents the ultimate in irresponsible hypocrisy.

Regards

Terry Mullender

------ Original Message ------

From: ni.mail.distributionﬁnotiﬁcations.service.gov.uk

Sent: Friday, January 3rd 2025, 12:33
Subject: TR020005 — Gatwick Airport Northern Runway





